

D 949.790.3159O 949.790.3159C 949.584.1133

zschwaner@leeirvine.com lee-associates.com 9838 Research Drive Irvine, CA 92618

ORANGE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL

CalBRE 02009623

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- ► Ingardia Brothers Produce
- QSC
- Quilter Labs
- ► TA Realty
- ► Peerless Capital LLC
- ► Gothic Landscaping
- ► North Palisade Partners
- ARC Investments
- GF Properties
- Qalo
- Ingold Family Investments
- ▶ Hines
- Stancil Corporation

ZACH SCHWANER

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT

SPECIALIZING IN INDUSTRIAL AND INVESTMENT BROKERAGE

PROFILE

Zach Schwaner is a Vice President and Shareholder of Lee & Associates-Irvine, Inc., a full service commercial real estate company and a member of the Lee & Associates group of companies. Zach specializes in the acquisition, disposition, and lease-up of industrial and flex properties on behalf of local and regional occupiers, along with both private and institutional investors throughout Orange County.

Zach began his career with Lee & Associates in 2017, shortly after graduating college. Zach moved up the ranks very quickly to become one of the youngest shareholders in company history. Zach partners with Dale Camera and Jason Helmick in the Lee Irvine office, their team has over 40+ years of combined commercial real estate brokerage experience.

Zach was born and raised in South Orange County and attended San Diego State University where he majored in Business Administration with an emphasis in Finance.

CAREER SUMMARY

Prior to joining Lee & Associates, Zach started his career in commercial real estate focusing on buyer and tenant representation in San Diego. Since starting at Lee and Associates, Zach has gained a depth of experience representing Sellers, Buyers, and Landlords in owner-user transactions, investment sales, and Landlord representation assignments, along with tenant expansion and relocation assignments.

Notable Recent Transactions Include:

 5312 Production Drive, Huntington Beach 10,470 SF 1900 Carnegie, Unit B, Santa Ana 34,599 SF 1255 Patt, Anaheim 13,502 SF Lease: \$1,167

Notable Awards Include:

• 2019 & 2020 Top Producing Associate of the Year

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Science in Business Administration with an emphasis in Finance, Fowler College of Business Administration, San Diego State University
- State of California Real Estate License

EXPERIENCE

- 2024 to Present: Lee & Associates Irvine / Senior Vice President
- 2021 to 2024: Lee & Associates Irvine / Vice President
- 2020 to 2021: Lee & Associates Irvine / Senior Associate
- 2017 to 2019: Lee & Associates Irvine / Associate
- 2016 to 2017: Strategic Real Estate Group / Associate

